

DCAdmin

From: Matthew Woodward
Sent: 28 September 2018 12:52
To: DCAdmin
Subject: FW: Highways England Planning Response - 2018/92563 - Centre 27 Business Park, Bankwood Way, Birstall, Batley, WF17 9TB
Attachments: BIR-BWB-GEN-XX-RP-TR-001_TRANSPORT ASSESSMENT_S2-P3.pdf

[Can you upload this to the website?](#)

From: Javed, Ghazala [mailto:ghazala.javed@arcadis.com]
Sent: 28 September 2018 11:44
To: Bedford, Paula <Paula.Bedford@highwaysengland.co.uk>
Cc: Caplan, Andrea <andrea.caplan@arcadis.com>; Matthew Woodward <Matthew.Woodward@kirklees.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Highways England Planning Response - 2018/92563 - Centre 27 Business Park, Bankwood Way, Birstall, Batley, WF17 9TB

Paul,

Many thanks for your email.

The TA was submitted to the council via a hard copy accompanied by 2 other consultant reports, it just seems this report wasn't uploaded to the council's website and hence not passed through to you.

I attach a copy for your consideration/comments.

Matthew – could you please confirm receipt of the attached TA and please upload this to your online portal.

Paula – any issues please do give me a call.

Kind regards

Ghazala Javed | Business Development Manager | Ghazala.Javed@arcadis.com
Arcadis | Cornerblock 1st Floor, 2 Cornwall Street | Birmingham | B3 2DX
T. 0121 295 8850 M. 0771788616

Incorporating Brooke Smith Planning
www.brookesmithplanning.com | www.arcadis.com



ARCADIS

Design & Consultancy
for natural and
built assets

Be green, leave it on the screen.

Arcadis Consulting (UK) Limited is a private limited company registered in England & Wales (registered number 02212959). Registered Office at Arcadis House, 34 York Way, London, N1 9AB, UK.
Part of the Arcadis Group of Companies along with other entities in the UK.

From: Bedford, Paula <Paula.Bedford@highwaysengland.co.uk>
Sent: 28 September 2018 09:32
To: Javed, Ghazala <ghazala.javed@arcadis.com>
Cc: Caplan, Andrea <andrea.caplan@arcadis.com>
Subject: FW: Highways England Planning Response - 2018/92563 - Centre 27 Business Park, Bankwood Way, Birstall, Batley, WF17 9TB

Ghazala

In Andrea's absence please see the email below for your consideration.

Kind regards

Paula

Paula Bedford, Asset Manager

Highways England | Lateral | 8 City Walk | Leeds | LS11 9AT

Tel: +44 (0) 300 4702337 | **Mobile:** + 44 (0) 7710 366 025

Web: <http://www.highways.gov.uk>

GTN: 0300 470 2337

From: Bedford, Paula

Sent: 28 September 2018 09:29

To: andrea.caplan@arcadis.com

Cc: richard.edwards@jacobs.com

Subject: Highways England Planning Response - 2018/92563 - Centre 27 Business Park, Bankwood Way, Birstall, Batley, WF17 9TB

Andrea,

I work for Highways England and have recently reviewed the supporting documentation for planning application 2018/92563 for Retail Units at Centre 27 Business Park, Bankwood Way, Birstall, Batley, WF17 9TB for which I understand you are acting as lead consultant.

Unfortunately, as there was no transport assessment submitted in support of the application I have recommended that Kirklees Planning initiate a period of temporary non-determination to allow sufficient time for this information to be supplied and other matters to be resolved before we will be in a position to make a formal recommendation. In addition our review of the travel plan has highlighted the need for additional information and I attach out technical note report on this for your further consideration.

Please let me know if a meeting to discuss matters would be beneficial otherwise I look forward to receiving the requested information at your earliest convenience.

Kind regards

Paula Bedford, Asset Manager

Highways England | Lateral | 8 City Walk | Leeds | LS11 9AT

Tel: +44 (0) 300 4702337 | **Mobile:** + 44 (0) 7710 366 025

Web: <http://www.highways.gov.uk>

GTN: 0300 470 2337

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use of the recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it.

Highways England Company Limited | General enquiries: 0300 123 5000 | National Traffic Operations Centre, 3 Ridgeway, Quinton Business Park, Birmingham B32 1AF |
<https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-england> | info@highwaysengland.co.uk

Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4LZ

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis and its affiliates. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. This email contains information that may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender and then delete the email and destroy any copies of it. While reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that no software or viruses are present in our emails, we cannot guarantee that this email or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other information in this email that do not relate to the official business of Arcadis are neither given nor endorsed by it.